
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: May 7, 2025 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: *REVISED BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Ahwatukee Foothills Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Robinson recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Nadav Golden 
Mr. Golden is a student and a resident of District 6. He fills a vacancy for a term to 
expire May 7, 2027.  
 
Alhambra Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Guardado recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Gabriel Gamiño Guerrero 
Mr. Gamiño Guerrero is the Director of Community Relations at Alhambra Elementary 
School District and a resident of District 5. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire May 7, 
2027.  
 
Carlos Velasco 
Mr. Velasco is the founder and CEO of Novle and a resident of District 5. He fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire May 7, 2027.  
 
Deer Valley Village Planning Committee 
 
Vice Mayor O’Brien recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Gerrald Adams 
Mr. Adams is a director with Perlman Architects of Arizona and a resident of District 1. 
He fills a vacancy for a term to expire May 7, 2027.  
 

 

  



 
 
Development Advisory Board  
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Matthew Miles  
Mr. Miles is the Deputy Planning and Development Director at the City of Phoenix. He 
replaces John-Jozef (JJ) Proczka as the Ex-Officio Building Official.  
 
Human Services Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Rhoshawndra Carnes 
Ms. Carnes is a Community Development Consultant at Arizona Public Service and a 
resident of District 7. She fills a vacancy as a Category III representative for a term to 
expire June 30, 2027.  
 
Alyse Hammonds 
Ms. Hammonds is a Legal Administrative Specialist at the U.S. Department of Veteran 
Affairs and a resident of District 7. She fills a vacancy as a Category II, Area A 
representative for a term to expire June 30, 2027.  
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Laura Bulluck 
Ms. Bulluck will serve her second term as a Category III representative for a term to 
expire June 30, 2027. 
 
Sheriloyn Curry 
Reverend Curry will serve her second term as a Category II, Area C representative for a 
term to expire June 30, 2026. 
 
Itoro Elijah 
Ms. Elijah will serve her second term as a Category III representative for a term to 
expire June 30, 2026. 
 
Audrey Jenkins 
Ms. Jenkins will serve her third term as a Category III representative for a term to expire 
June 30, 2026. 
 
Tamala McBath 
Ms. McBath will serve her second term as a Category III representative for a term to 
expire June 30, 2027. 
 
  



Maryvale Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Guardado recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Jeff Ewing 
Mr. Ewing is a resident of District 5. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire May 7, 2027.  
 
*Victoria Stahl  
Ms. Stahl is a Communications Organizer at Unite Here Local 11 and a resident of 
District 5. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire May 7, 2027.  
 
Military Veterans Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Antonio Rosacci 
Mr. Rosacci is an attorney at the Rosacci Law Firm, PC. He fills a vacancy for a term to 
expire May 7, 2028.  
 
Mario Valencia 
Mr. Valencia is the owner of Robek’s Juice and a resident of District 7. He fills a vacancy 
for a term to expire May 7, 2028.  
 
North Gateway Village Planning Committee 
 
Vice Mayor O’Brien recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Will Manion 
Mr. Manion is a New Home Consultant with Lennar Homes and a resident of District 2. 
He fills a vacancy for a term to expire May 7, 2027.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


